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February 18, 2025 

Mr. Lee Pavone 
Sr. Mechanical Engineer 
Yonkers Public Schools 
One Larkin Center 
Yonkers, New York 10701 

RE: RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD 
Water Mitigation of fuel oil tank room and other improvements at Cesar E. Chavez school 

Bid #: IFB - 7357  YPS Project #10914 

SED Project #66-23-00-01-0-311-003 

Dear Mr. Pavone 

We have reviewed the bids for the above referenced project. Bids were opened on February 7, 
2025.  

Based on our analysis of the bid results, review of the bid proposal and our Pre- Award interview 
February 13,2025 for Contract #2, we recommend awarding contract to the contractor listed 
below: 

Contract 
No. 

Contract Contractor Bid 

CONTRACT 
#2 

HVAC Clean Air Quality Service, Inc. 
161 Brady Ave., Hawthorne, NY 
10532 

$104,500.00 

Miscellaneous Additional Work for 
Owner Directed Work 

$5,000.00 

Total Base Bids + Allowance $109,500.00 

If you have any questions with the above, please feel free to call. 

Sincerely, 
Savin Engineers, P.C. 

Fran Milito 
Project Executive 


